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* Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 12:17 PM
To: CHAN Sam; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc;

frankie@fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; ricky@rta.com.sg;
patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com; LKK
Valuation; kee@asphoon.com

Cc HO Vincent

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for FBL404G ~ S8MO00Y78 DOL 18.9.18
Attachments: 05102018120835-0001.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

Yvonne Ang
Assistant Manager
Motor (Property) Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg
DID: 1800 880 4888

redefining /insurance

AXAs Values at Work:

Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



. PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of |
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 03%3B
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: FBL404G
Vehicle to be Exported: Na
Intended Deregistration Date: 050ct 2018
Vehicle Make; YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: SNIPER T150
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2016
Engine No.: G3E6EQ199241
Chassis No.: MH3UGD740G0017618
Maximum Power Qutput: -
Open Market Value: $1,886.00
Original Registration Date: 18 May 2016
First Registration Date: 18 May 2016
Transfer Count: 3
Actual ARF Paid: £283.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: - )
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00 ¢ (I
Intended COE Rebate Details il
COE Expiry Date: 17 May 2026 {f' :
COE Category: D -Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $6,302.00
COE Rebate Amount: $4,799.00
Total Rebate Amount: $4,799.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Oct 2018
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10/5/2018 Brand New Yamaha MXi T150 Sniper for Sale in Singapore - Specs, Reviews, Ratings & Dealer/Distributors in Singapore

Make or Model

Type

Any v
Price From

Any v
Price To

Any v
Class

Aﬂy v

Q SEARCH iE VIEW ALL (/LISTING/NEWBIKES/LISTING/)

Q SEARCH v

REPORT ERROR 2 (/LISTING/LISTING/ERROR/NEWBIKE/405/) + ADD TO SHORTLIST

{© SHARE (WHATSAPP://SEND?TEXT=HTTPS://WWW.SGBIKEMART.COM.SG/LISTING/NEWBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-MXI-T150-SNIPER/405/)

https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/newbike/yamaha-yamaha-mxi-t150-sniper/405/ 1/5



10/5/2018

DETAILS

Dealer

Address
Telephone
Remarks
Price

Email

Dealer

Address
Telephone
Remarks

Price

Email

comfortcycle

Brand New Yamaha MXi T150 Sniper for Sale in Singapore - Specs, Reviews, Ratings & Dealer/Distributors in Singapore

DESCRIPTION

USED YAMAHA FOR SALE

DEALERS

Leong Seng Trading & Credit Pte Ltd (/directory/company/leong-
seng-trading-credit-pte-td/125)

Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2, #01-08 S(159762)

62737469

POA

& EMAIL (MAILTO:LEONGSEN@SINGNET.COM.SG)

Comfort Cycle Pte Ltd (/directory/company/comfort-cycle-pte-
Itd/124)

1 Soon Lee Street, Pioneer Centre, #01-37, S(627605)

63393669

Hurry before the stock ends again. Low interest Low down payment.

View to believe this model. Comfort Cycle Pte Ltd No. 1 Soon Lee
street #01-37 Pioneer Centre Singapore 627605

S6P$11900

% EMAIL (MAILTO:COMFORTCYCLE137@YAHOQO.COM)

63393669

https:.’/www.sgbikemarl.com.5gf|istinglnewbike/yamaha-yamaha-mxi-ﬂ 50-sniper/405/
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